Burgos, Alexander N

From: Miller, Christopher S

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 4:35 PM

To: Emanuel, Andrea N

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Miller, Christopher S

Subject: RE: Governor Approval of 2026 State Medical Facilities Plan
Attachments: 2026 State Medical Facilities Plan - Staff Opinion - CSM.doc

Good afternoon, Andrea.

Please see the attached Staff Opinion. Let me know if you have any questions/concerns or notice any
discrepancies.

The RRC will vote on the 2026 SMFP at its meeting on January 29, 2026.

Best,
Chris

Chris Miller

Rules Review Commission Counsel

North Carolina Office of Administrative Hearings | Rules Division
1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh, NC 27609

(984) 236-1935

NOTICE: E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties by authorized State officials.

From: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:05 PM

To: Miller, Christopher S <christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Governor Approval of 2026 State Medical Facilities Plan

Hello, Mr. Miller -

| believe you are formulating the RRC Staff Opinion regarding the process to develop the 2026 State Medical
Facilities Plan (“Plan”).

After we submitted the relevant documents to the RRC, we received Governor Stein’s approval of the Plan. Please
see the attached signature page and add it to the documents you are reviewing.

If you have any questions for me or our team, please feel free to reach out.

Kind regards,



Andrea Emanuel, PhD

Assistant Section Chief

Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
NC DHHS: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-855-3954
andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive
2704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.

The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or proprietary information. Any use, review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or pursuing of any
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are
the recipient of this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank
you.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



